
1

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Pons <office2@sesi-nm.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Melanie Isenberg; Bob Allen; Veronica Luna; Pair, Randal; fbanos@blm.gov
Subject: RE: Holly Henshaw Closure Report
Attachments: Henshaw Closure-revised 3-9-17.pdf

Hello, 
  
I have made revisions to the Holly Henshaw Closure Report and attached it to this email. The changes include: 

 Change to 1000 mg/kg for TPH, instead of 5000 

 The map showing ALL sample points has been added 

 The final photos of the remediation have been added 
I apologize for not having the correct information in the original report. Please let us know if you have any more 
questions. 
  
  

Thank You 

  
Tara Martin 

  
Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc. 
703 East Clinton Street 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
Office: (575) 397‐0510 
  
  
  

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 8:01 AM 
To: Rebecca Pons <office2@sesi‐nm.com>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD 
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Melanie Isenberg <Melanie.Isenberg@hollyenergy.com>; ballen@sesi‐nm.com; books2@sesi‐nm.com; Pair, Randal 
(rpair@blm.gov) <rpair@blm.gov>; fbanos@blm.gov 
Subject: RE: Holly Henshaw Closure Report 
  
RE: Holly Energy Partners * Henshaw Station * 2RP‐3958 * DOR: 10/10/16 
  
Greetings, 
  
Your request for closure of the above referenced release is approved by OCD, with the following notations:  
  

 The closure approval is based on analytical data provided.  

 SESI gives a site ranking of 10, which identifies RRAL for TPH at 1000 mg/kg. Several references in the proposal 
and the closure report refer to 5000 mg/kg as RRAL.  This was also noted in the OCD proposal approval.  

 Sample point 1 was never identified on any of the site diagrams.  
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 Photos in the closure report should show post remedial actions. The ones provided are the same photos that 
were in the proposal.  

 Federal sites are subject to BLM requirements for closure or other disposition for the project.  
  
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, 
local laws and/or regulations.  
  
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.  
  
Thank you, 
  
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First St. 
Artesia NM 88210 
575‐748‐1283 Ext 108 
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 
  
  
  

From: Rebecca Pons [mailto:office2@sesi‐nm.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 7:46 AM 
To: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD 
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Melanie Isenberg <Melanie.Isenberg@hollyenergy.com>; ballen@sesi‐nm.com; books2@sesi‐nm.com 
Subject: Holly Henshaw Closure Report 
  
Hello! 
I have attached, per Bob Allen (SESI), the Closure Report for the Holly Henshaw. Please review and let us know if you 
have any questions. 
  

Thank You 

  
Tara Martin 

  
Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc. 
703 East Clinton Street 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
Office: (575) 397‐0510 
  
  


